Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

s
CouncilZ

Cabinet Member for Communities and
Regulatory Services

Agenda

Date: Monday, 7th January, 2013
Time: 9.30 am
Venue: Committee Suite 1 & 2, Westfields, Middlewich Road,

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1.

2.

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda.

Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is
allocated for members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relating to
the work of the body in question. Individual members of the public may speak for up
to 5 minutes but the Chairman or person presiding will decide how the period of time
allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where there are a number of
speakers. Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this facility.
However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with
that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.

Contact: Paul Mountford, Democratic Services Officer

Tel:

01270 686472

E-Mail: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk



4. Hackney Carriage Table of Fares (Pages 1 - 20)

To consider a report seeking a decision on the Hackney Table of Fares so that
consultation can be undertaken with the Hackney Carriage trade.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Cabinet Member for Communities and Regulatory Services

Date of Meeting: 7" January 2013

Report of: Miss Kim Evans — Licensing Team Leader
Subject/Title: Hackney Carriage Table of Fares
Portfolio Holder: Councillor Les Gilbert

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 This report seeks a decision on the Hackney Table of Fares so that
consultation can be undertaken with the Hackney Carriage trade.

2.0 Recommendations
2.1.1 That the Cabinet Member

(1) note the recommendation from the Licensing Committee made on 5™
November;

(2) authorise consultation to be undertaken based on a flag rate of £3.50
and Tariff 2 set at the flag rate plus 20%; and

(3) confirm that the consultation should be conducted for a six week
period.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 In accordance with the Local Government (Functions and Responsibilities)
(England) Regulation 2000, any amendment to the Table of Fares is an Executive
function.

4.0 Wards Affected

41 Al

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1 Not applicable.

6.0 Policy Implications (including carbon reduction and health)

6.1 None



Page 2

7.0 Financial Implications (authorised by Director of Finance and Business
Services)

7.1 In addition to any consultation the Council is required to publish the Table of Fares
in a newspaper(s) circulating in the area.

7.2 ltisintended to combine the consultation in respect of the Table of Fares with a
number of other consultations to be run, thereby ensuring that any financial
implications are minimised.

8.0 Legal Implications (authorised by Borough Solicitor)

8.1  Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
provides that the following is required when varying a table of fares:

I. publication of a notice setting out the variation to the table of
fares (specifying the period within and manner in which
objections can be made) in at least one local newspaper
circulating in the district; and

ii. deposit of the notice for the period of fourteen days at the
offices of the Council (for public inspection).

8.2  If no objection to the variation is made within the relevant fourteen day
period (or if all such objections are withdrawn) the variation comes into
operation on the date of the expiration of the period specified in the notice
(or the date of withdrawal of the last objection (if any)). If objection is made
and not withdrawn, a further date (not later than 2 months after the first
specified date) shall be set on which the table of fares shall come into
force with or without modifications as decided after consideration of the
objections.

9.0 Risk Management Implications

9.1  Full consideration of any objections received in response to the publication
of the notice would mitigate the risk of challenge to any decision taken.

10.0 Background and Options

10.1  The Licensing Committee requested that consultation be undertaken
regarding the harmonisation of the Tables of Fares and the Licensing
Section has conducted consultation with the licensed trade in the
Macclesfield and Congleton zones. However, the licensed trade in the
Crewe and Nantwich zone has chosen not to engage in the process.

10.2 Following the consultation, agreement with the Congleton and Macclesfield
Zones has been reached on the following:

i A harmonised structure based on a fixed rate for first mile or
part thereof



Page 3

ii. The subsequent mile rate to be £0.22 per 1/10™ mile or part
thereof

iii. Tariff 2 to operate from 9pm to 12am at the flag rate plus a
set percentage

iv. Tariff 3 to operate from 12am to 7am at the flag rate plus
50%

V. Soling charge to be £50.00

Vi. Additional agreements have been reached regarding
Sundays, public holidays and Christmas and the rates that
are applicable

10.3 Whilst agreement regarding the structure of the Table of Fares has been
reached, no further agreement has been reached on the harmonisation of
the flag/first mile rate.

10.4 At its meeting on the 5™ November, the Licensing Committee resolved the
following:

i That the Cabinet Member for Communities and Regulatory
Services be recommended to approve for further consultation
the agreed structure with a flag/first mile rate of £3.50 and
Tariff 2 set at the flag rate plus 20%;

ii. That, in view of the extensive consultation that had already
been undertaken, the Cabinet Member for Communities and
Regulatory Services be recommended to approve a
reduction in the consultation period to six weeks.

10.5 To assist the Cabinet Member for Communities and Regulatory Services in
making a decision the following documents are attached to this report:

i. Table showing the current rates applicable in each zone
(appendix 1)

ii. Current flag rates (appendix 2)

iii. Tables showing the effective of a number of different flag
rates and alternative percentage increases for tariff two
(appendices 3 to 6)

iv. Table produce by Private Hire and Taxi Monthly Magazine
showing the fares and tariffs of other Local Authorities for the
month of September (appendix 7). This is provided for
comparison.



Page 4

10.6 It will be the intention of the Licensing Team to consult with the Hackney
Carriage trade by writing to each licence holder and by placing the
proposed Table of Fares on the Council’s website.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Appendix 1 -7 as listed in 10.5

Name: Kim Evans

Designation: Licensing Team Leader
Tel No: 0300 123 5015

Email: kim.evans@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Appendix 1

Congleton Current Rates

Macclestield Current Rates

7:00am 11:30pm 7:00am 9:00pm 7:00am 11:30pm
Journey - o - o - o
11:30pm 7:00am 9:00pm 7:00am 11:30pm 7:00am
1|mile £2.90 £4.35 £4.20 £4.40 £3.30 £4.95
5|mile £10.90 £16.35 £12.20 £13.20 £11.30 £16.95
10|mile £20.90 £31.35 £22.20 £24.20 £21.30 £31.95
15|mile £30.90 £46.35 £32.20 £35.20 £31.30 £46.95
20|mile £40.90 £61.35 £42.20 £46.20 £41.30 £61.95

G abed



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

Appendix 2
Current rates
Zone Flag Rate Half Mile Rate First Mile Rate Second Mile
Rate
Congleton £2.90 £2.90 £2.90 £4.90
Crewe and £2.40 £3.40 £4.20 £6.20
Nantwich
Macclesfield £2.70 £2.70 £3.30 £5.30




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

GlL'1G3 o 10Lyed
GO¥E3 o |0L'eT3
Gl 8l3 _oLeLs
GC 83 o _|06°63
S6v3 0e €3

(%0G+) wepQ: 2 - wepo:z1

wdQgQ:6 - weQ: /.

GL'LG3 |0L'PEF
GO'¥EF loree3
GL'8L3 o ovels
G2 83 o |ose3
G6'¥3 o 0£'¢3

(9%0G+) wego:/ - wepp:Z|

wdQo:6 - Wepo:.

GlL'1G93 [0l ¥E3
GO vE3 |0L'ee3
Gl 8lL3 0L ELE
G¢'83 oo loges
G6 V3 Qe €3

(%06+) wepo: 2 - weg:zZL

wdpQ:6 - weg:Z

€ xipuaddy




Page 10

Appendix 4

7:00am - 9:00pm

| 12:00am - 7:00am (+50%)

£3.40} £5.10
£5.60| £8.40
£12.201 £18.30
£23.201 £34.80
£34.20} - £51.30

7:00am - 9:00pm

20%) | 12:00am - 7:00am (+50%)

£3.40|

£5.10

£5.60[ £8.40
£12.20}: £18.30
£23.20/ £34.80
£34.20| £51.30

7:00am - 2:00pm

1| 12:00am - 7:00am (+50%)

£3.40|

£5.10

£5.60| £8.40
£12.20] £18.30
£23.20] £34.80

£34.20|

£51.30




Page 11

Gy 193 |0EPEF
GB'¥E3 08°¢Z3
Gp'8l3 0ECLF
GG'83 10L°S3
TAK] 06°e3

(%0G+) weQQ

wdQo:6 - Wepo: L

Gy |93 0evE3
Go ve3 - 108°Ed3
G813 . llogels
GSg'83 0463
Go 63 0G'€3

(°%605+) wegQQ

wdgQ:6 - WepQ:L

GV LG3 0E V3
G6 VeI _10e°Ee3
Sv'8lL3 . |ogeld
GG 83 0L°G3
GC'G3 05 €3

(%06+) wepQ:2 - wepp:Z} |!

wdgo:6 - Wego: L

g xipuaddy




Page 12




Page 13

09'163 ov.vmm
oL St lovcea
L 0v'2i3
0.'83 TS
oL 53 lo9°€3

(%05+) Wegp:2 - wego:zZL |

wdQQ:6 - wegQ:Z2

09 199 10V +C3
01'SE3 Tovecs
09 8L 3 |0v2CL3
0.'83 Toso3
0%'G93 oo cs

(%08G+) WegQ:Z - wepo:z) |

wdgQ:6 - Wego:.

09 L33 Jovves
o 58 07'€Z3
29813 0r'ZL3
0283 e
0v'S3 oos

(%05+) wegQ:Z -~ wegQ:Z| ..

wdQQ:6 ~ WegQ: 2

g xipuaddy




Page 14




Page 15 APPe D x -

FARES NATIONAL AVERAGES AND BY AREA
SEPTEMBER 2012

THE NATIONAL AVERAGE FARE

Flag at T1 is now £2.67 2 mile fare T1 is now £5.46 10 mile fare T1 is now £19.96
Flag at T2 is now £3.55 2 mile fare T 2 is now £7.21 10 mile fare T 2 is now £26.15
1 mile fare T1 is now £3.66 5 mile fare T1 is now £10.89 Running mile on T1 is now £1.80
1 mile fare T 2 is now £4.84 | |5 mile fare T 2 is now £14.60 Running mile on T2 is now £2.36

TARIFF ONE TARIFF TWO

FLAGFALL ONE MILE FARE FLAGFALL ONE MILE FARE

AVERAGE BY AREA AVERAGE BY AREA AVERAGE BY AREA AVERAGE BY AREA
EAST ANGLIA ......... £2.93 EASTANGLIA ......... £3.80 EAST ANGLIA ......... £3.85 EAST ANGLIA ......... £4.91
MIDLANDS ............ £2.64 MIDLANDS 4.0 a0 voea £3.54 MIDLANDS ,.......... £3.53 MIDLANDS .......... 8472
NORTH i.coenavsnsvas:£2.41 NORTH .cvvvvvrnniess,£3.44 NORTH ...iieavisees,£2.98 NORTH «.ivocvvnnes: :£4.26
SOUTH ccvvensnsrnnans £2.86 SOUTH ...covvnnnnnans £4.00 BOUTH oivviieiaess»:£3.99 SOUTH «iiasvsnvssee.£555
SOUTH WEST ..... 552 £2.67 SOUTH WEST .........£3.91 SOUTH WEST .........£3.69 SOUTH WEST .........£5.41
SCOTLAND ...... a0 00£2.62 SCOTLAND ......... ..£3.38 SCOTLAND ....... «++.£3.33 SCOTLAND ....... +s4:£4.18
WALES ... cscnsssinis £2.81 WALES 5, s5asiaisess £3.31 WALES ...ivosicnnasen £3.56 WALES....iconveannss £4.19

TWO NMILE FARE
AVERAGE BY AREA

FIVE MILE FARE
AVERAGE BY AREA

TWO MILE FARE
AVERAGE BY AREA

FIVE MILE FARE
AVERAGE BY AREA

EAST ANGLIA ......... £5.54 EAST ANGLIA ........ £10.63 EAST ANGLIA ......... £7.16 EAST ANGLIA ........ £13.84
MIDLANDS ............ £5.23 MIDLANDS ........... £10.29 MIDLANDS ...........E6.96 MIDLANDS .......... £13.63
NORTH...... Y T NORTH....covveas..£10.14 NORTH .......o0000:.£6.41 NORTH .isiseecnsssi£12.79
SOUTH ...... saanenesibb92 SOUTH ....iais v i va 811,69 SOUTH .oivavinenae £8.29 SOUTH ..... R A
SOUTH WEST ......... £5,97 SOUTH WEST ........ £12.64 SOUTH WEST ..... s 8.09 SOUTH WEST ..... ++.£16.48
SCOTLAND ........... £5.08 SCOTLAND .......... £10.19 SCOTLAND ........... £6.06 SCOTLAND .......... £11.70
WALES . coovvavvnins £5.14 WALES .cocveenanieas £10.59 WALES .....covevnnnss £6.55 WALES i3 v aciviesai £13.57

TEN MILE FARE
AVERAGE BY AREA

RUNNING MILE
AVERAGE BY AREA

TEN MILE FARE
AVERAGE BY AREA

RUNNING MILE
AVERAGE BY AREA

EAST ANGLIA ........£19.21 | |EASTANGLIA .........£1.71 | |EASTANGLIA ........£25.00 | [EASTANGLIA .........£2.22
MIDLANDS .. ... .....£18.68 | |MIDLANDS ........0...£1.69 [ [MIDLANDS ..........£2522 | |MIDLANDS .........:.£2.25
NORTHE e 81855 | [NORTH ..cvusiensise ..£1.68 | [NORTH ....... iovssiB2348 | [NORTH o unisnoivins ..£2.13
SOUTH vvvevvnninnnns £21.76 | [SOUTH cvvvvvrnnnnns ..£1.94 | |SOUTH ..oviesns c++:£2956 | |SOUTH .uvvvvnnss ‘118265
SOUTHWEST ........ £22.40 | |SOUTHWEST ......... £2.05 | |SOUTHWEST ........ £30.46 | |SOUTHWEST ....... . .£2.76
SCOTLAND ....vveues £18.69 | |SCOTLAND .......0... £1.70 | |SCOTLAND ......... £21.11 | |SCOTLAND ..uvvvnenes £1.88
WALES i £10.66 | | WALES . iiusisessiseas £1.81 | [WALES . vvvsnveensso£25.28 | |WALES . ivvorors..rs £2.34
THIRTEEN YEAR AREA AVERAGES COMPARED WITH THE NATIONAL AVERAGE
NATIONAL | EAST ANGLIA| MIDLANDS NORTH SOUTH | SOUTH WEST | SCOTLAND WALES
AVERAGE
7999 | £3.12 | 1999 | £3.14 | 1999 | £3.02 | 1999 | £2.94 | 1999 | £3.42 | 1999 | £3.37 | 1999 | £2.92 | 1999 [ £2.88
2000 | £3.40 | 2000 | £3.21 | 2000 | £3.06 | 2000 | £3.00 | 2000 | £3.78 | 2000 | £3.39 | 2000 | £2.92 | 2000 | £3.09
2001 | £3.50 | 2001 | £3.66 | 2001 | £3.46 | 2001 | £3.28 | 2001 | £3.83 | 2001 | £3.85 | 2001 | £3.21 | 2001 | £3.39
2002 | £3.72 | 2002 | £3.75 | 2002 | £3.66 | 2002 | £3.45 | 2002 | £4.05 | 2002 | £4.09 | 2002 | £3.35 | 2002 | £3.49
2003 | £3.07 | 2003 | £3.07 | 2003 | £3.86 | 2003 | £3.73 | 2003 | £4.27 | 2003 | £4.20 | 2003 | £3.55 | 2003 | £3.61
2004 | £4.01 | 2004 | £4.10 | 2004 | £3.94 | 2004 | £3.78 | 2004 | £4.39 | 2004 | £4.43 | 2004 | £3.60 | 2004 | £3.71
2005 | £4.19 | 2005 | £4.18 | 2005 | £4.14 | 2005 | £3.92 | 2005 | £4.57 | 2005 | £4.54 | 2005 | £3.74 | 2005 | £3.90
2006 | £4.48 | 2006 | £4.41 | 2006 | £4.43 | 2006 | £4.22 | 2006 | £4.82 | 2006 | £4.92 | 2006 | £4.07 | 2006 | £4.13
2007 | £4.67 | 2007 | £4.51 | 2007 | £4.49 | 2007 | £4.32 | 2007 | £4.94 | 2007 | £5.00 | 2007 | £4.27 | 2007 | £4.21
2008 | £4.78 | 2008 | £4.81 | 2008 | £4.67 | 2008 | £4.53 | 2008 | £5.10 | 2008 | £5.18 | 2008 | £4.33 | 2008 | £4.42
5000 | £5.06 | 2000 | £5.08 | 2009 | £4.93 | 2009 | £4.77 | 2009 | £5.47 | 2009 | £5.56 | 2009 | £4.61 | 2009 | £4.79
5010 | £5.15 | 2010 | £5.08 | 2010 | £4.95 | 2010 | £4.80 | 2010 | £5.53 | 2010 | £6.66 | 2010 | £4.64 | 2010 | £4.78
2011 | £5.20 | 2011 | £5.26 | 2011 | £5.07 | 2011 | £4.89 | 2011 | £5.70 | 2011 | £5.77 | 2011 | £4.76 | 2011 | £5.06
2012 | £5.03 | 2012 | £5.45 | 2012 | £5.23 | 2012 | £5.05 | 2012 | £5.91 | 2012 | £6.94 | 2012 | £5.08 | 2012 | £5.14
THIRTEEN YEAR PERCENTAGE INCREASES PER AREA
NATIONAL | EAST ANGLIA| MIDLANDS NORTH SOUTH SOUTH WEST | SCOTLAND WALES
AVERAGE
75% 76.43% 71.43% 73.81% 73.10% 77.15% 73.97% 78.47%

Remember If you are going for a rise and you would like to see your financial percentages
you know where to call - 0161 280 2800 - or e-mail npha@btconnect.com

PAGE 68 PHTM SEPTEMBER 2012



Page 16

for the Table

RISE IN 2012 RISE IN 2009 RISE IN 2006
RISE IN 2011 RISE IN 2008 RISE IN 2005
RISE IN 2010 RISE IN 2007

(Remember that the tables are sorted by the Tariff 1 two mile fare as being the lowest common denominator)

PLACEIN TARIFFY  [Pracew TAREEY [ruacem TARIFF | [PLacem TARIFF

maze [COUNCIL 2 MILES wse |COUNCIL 2 MILES nae |COUNCIL 2 MILES nee |COUNCIL 2 MILES

1 [LUTON [AIRPORT) £1.30 92 |ASHFORD £5.90 183 |ABERDEEN £540 274 [SOUTH LANARKSHIRE clydsle) £5.00
7 |EPSOM & EWELL £7.00 83 [CHRISTCHURCH £5.90 184__|BARROW IN FURNESS £5.40 275__|SOUTH NORTHANTS £5.00
3 |HERTSMERE £7.00 51 |COUNTY OF HEREFORD £5.90 185 [BRAINTREE £5.40 276__|TAMESIDE £5.00
4 |LONDON E7.00 95 |DUDLEY £5.90 185 |CARDIFF £5.40 277 __|TEST VALLEY £5.00
5 |SALISBURY £1.00 55 |EAST DORSET £5.90 187 _|CHILTERN E540 278 |THANET £5.00
6 |CARADON £6.80 57 |SOUTHAMPTON £59 183 |COVENTRY £5.40 273 |WARWICK £5.00
7 |CARRICK £6.80 93 |THREE RIVERS £5.90 189 |DERBY £5.40 280 |WEST LINDSEY £5.00
8 |COLCHESTER £6.80 5|10 & MALLING £5.90 190 |FAREHAM £5.40 781 |WESTLOTHIAN £5.00
9 [ADUR £6.60 100 lgns.\u £5.90 191 |FOREST HEATH £5.40 281 |WIRRAL £5.00
10__|READING £6.60 101__|HARBOROUGH £5.86 197 |GREAT YARMOUTH £5.40 283 |WYCHAVON £5.00
11 |TUNBRIDGE WELLS £6.60 102 |TEWKESBURY £5.66 133 [HAVANT £5.40 234 |STOKE ON TRENT UA £4.95
12 |WAVENEY £6.60 103__|NORTH DEVON £5.85 134 [ISLE OF WIGHT £540 265 |ANGUS £450
13 |WEST BERKSHIRE £6.55 104__|BLACKPOOL £5.60 155 |MID SUFFOLK £5.40 285 |BRIDGEND £4.90
14 |JERSEY £6.50 105__|BRISTOL, CITY OF UA £5.60 196 |MILTON KEYNES £5.40 287__|CHORLEY £4.90
15__|ARUN £6.40 105 |CHELTENHAM £5.60 157 _|NEWARK & SHERWOOD £5.40 288 |CLYDEBANK 490
16 |BATH & N.E SOMERSET £6.40 107__|CHICHESTER £5.80 153__|NORTH LINGOLNSHIRE £5.40 285 |CONGLETON £4.90
17 |BRIGHTON & HOVE £6.40 108 |CRAWLEY £5.80 153 |NORTH WARWICKS £5.40 230 |DUMBARTON £4.90
13 |CAMBRIDGE £6.40 109 |EAST DEVON £5.60 200 [PEMBROKE £5.40 291 |FLINTSHIRE 480
19 |GRAVESHAM £6.40 110__|EAST HERTS £5.80 201__|PERTH & KINROSS £5.40 292 [HALTON £450
20 [MID SUSSEX £6.40 111 |GLOUCESTER £5.80 202 |RUGBY £5.40 793 |KINGSTON-UPON-HULL £4.90
21__|ROTHER £6.40 112 |MIDLOTHIAN £5.60 303 [SELBY £5.40 353 |MELTON £4.90
22__|SOUTH GLOUCESTER £6.40 113 |REIGATE & BANSTEAD E£5.80 204 __[SOUTH RIBBLE £5.40 255 |NORTH KESTEVEN £4.90
23__[sTROUD £6.40 114 [RESTORMEL £5.60 305 |TANDRIDGE £5.40 256 __|NORTH NORFOLK £4.90
23 |WATFORD £6.40 115 |SCARBOROUGH £5.80 206 |WEST OXFORD £5.40 297 |ROSSENDALE £4.90
25 |WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND £6.40 116 |SEDGEMOOR £5.80 207 __|WORCESTER £5.40 293 [STAFFORD £4.50
6 [WC AM £6.40 117__[SLOUGH £5.80 208 |BROXTOWE £535 239 |TELFORD & WREKIN £4.90
27 [SEVENDAKS £6.32 118 [STALBANS £5.80 203 |KINGS LYNN & W. NORFOLK €536 300 |WELLINGBOROUGH £4.90
23 |HARROGATE £6.30 119 |TEIGNBRIDGE E5.80 210 [BASSETLAW £5.35 301 |WYRE FOREST £4.30
29 |MOLE VALLEY £6.30 120 |TORBAY £5.80 311__|BRADFORD £5.30 302 |REDDITCH £4.83
30 |NORTH HERTS £6.30 121 |WEST SOMERSET £5.80 212__|BROMSGROVE £530 303 |ALLERDALE £4.85
31 |PENWITH £6.30 122__|EAST KILBRIDE E5.70 213__|BROXBOURNE £5.30 304 |CEREDIGION £4.85
31__|WOKING £6.30 123 [EAST LOTHIAN E5.70 I |Euwr ST EDMUNDS £530 305 [ASHFIELD £4.60
33 |FOREST OF DEAN £6.27 124 |EASTBOURNE £5.70 215__[cOTSWOLD £5.30 306 |BEDFORD £4.80
31 |NUNEATON & BEDWORTH £6.25 125 [FYLDE £5.10 216 |CRAVEN £5.30 307__|CAERPHILLY £4.80
35 OKE & DEANE £620 126 |HASTINGS £5.10 717__|FENLAND £5.30 308__|CONWY £4.80
35 |BIRMINGHAM 1620 127 _[LUTON £5.70 218 |NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE £5.30 309 |DERBYSHIRE DALES £4.80
37 |BOURNEMOUTH £6.20 128 |MANCHESTER E5.70 219 |NORTH SOMERSET £5.30 310 [DONCASTER £4.60
33 [CHELMSFORD £6.20 125__|MID DEVON £5.70 220 |RIBBLE VALLEY £5.30 311 |GATESHEAD £4.80
39 |CREWE & NANTWICH £6.20 130 |MONMOUTHSHIRE £5.70 221__|SCOTTISH BORDERS £5.30 312 |HAMILTON E4.80
40 |DARTFORD £6.20 131 |PLYNOUTH E5.70 221 |SOUTHHAMS £5.30 313 [LANCASTER £4.80
41 |GUERNSEY £6.20 132 |RYEDALE €570 223 |THURROCK £5.30 314 |LICHFIELD F4.80
42 |HARLOW £6.20 133 |WELWYN HATFIELD E5.70 224 €527 315 |MANSFIELD £4.60
43 |HART £6.20 131__|OXFORD £5.65 215 |SALFORD £526 316 |NORTH TYNESIDE F4.80
44 |HORSHAM £6.20 135 |RENFREWSHIRE 1565 236 |VALEROYAL £5.25 317__|ROCHDALE £4.80
45 |LEEDS £6.20 135 |VALE OF GLAMORGAN £5.65 327 __|WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £5.25 318 |ROTHERHAM E4.80
45 |UNCOLN £6.20 137 _|CHARNWOOD £5.63 223 |BLABY £5.24 319 |RUTHERGLEN £4.80
47__|MENDIP £6.20 133 [BASILDON £5.60 223 |BOLTON £5.20 320 iﬂnorsmz £4.80
43 |NORWICH £6.20 139__|EAST LINDSEY £5.60 230 |BOSTON £5.20 321 |TORFAEN £4.80
49__|POOLE £6.20 140__|FIFE E£5.60 231 |BURY £5.20 322 [SANDWELL £4.75
50 [RUNNYMEOE £6.20 141 [GOSPORT £560 232 |DENBIGHSHIRE £5.20 323 |STAFFS MOORLANDS £4.75
51__|SHEPWAY £6.20 142__|GUILDFORD! £5.60 233 [ELLESMERE PORT £5.20 324 |BARNSLEY E4.T0
52 |SOUHULL £6.20 143 |HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH £560 231 |HAMBLETON £5.20 335 |BERWICK ON TWEED £4.70
53 |SOUTH CAMBRIDGE £6.20 14 [IPSWICH £560 235 |MACCLESFIELD £5.20 326 |BLACKBURN £4.70
54 |TAUNTON DEANE £6.20 145 |LEWES £5.60 236 |NORTH WEST LEICESTER £5.20 327 [EASTAYRSHRE €470
55 |WAVERLEY £6.20 145 |NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE £5.60 2371__|POWTsS £520 318 |EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE £4.70
55 |WINCHESTER £6.20 147 __|NORTHAMPTON E5.60 238 |PRESTON £5.20 329 |EAST NORTHANTS £470
57__|YORK £6.20 143 |NOTTINGHAM £5.60 235 |RHONDDA GYNON TAFF £520 | 330 |HIGHLANDS £4.70
53 |KERRIER £6.19 143 |PORTSMOUTHUA £5.60 2:0__|ROCHFORD £520 331 |HYNDBURN £470
59 |EASTLEIGH £6.10 150__|[RUSHMOOR £5.60 241__|SOUTH AYRSHIRE £5.20 332 [STIRLING £4.70
€0 |ELMBRIDGE £6.10 151 _|SHEFFIELD £5.60 247 |SUNDERLAND £520 333 |WARRINGTON E4.70
§1__|MALVERN HILLS £6.10 152 |STOCKPORT £5.60 243 |TRAFFORD £520 334 |WEST LANCASHIRE £4.70
€2 |NEWFOREST £6.10 153 |STRATFORD ON AVON £5.60 244 |WOLVERHAMPTON £5.20 335 [AMBER VALLEY £4.60
€3 |SPELTHORNE £6.10 155 |SUFFOLK COASTAL £5.60 245__[YNYS MON £520 335 |COPELAND £4.60
64 [SWINDON £6.10 155 |SURREY HEATH £5.60 215 |BRECKLAND £5.14 337 |EAST DUNBARTONSHIRE E460
85 |VALE OF WHITE HORSE £6.10 156 |TAMWORTH £5.60 247 |BABERGH £5.10 333 |FALKIRK £4.60
65 |SOUTH SOMERSET £6.08 157 _|UTTLESFORD E5.60 243 |CALDERDALE £5.10 333 [SEFTON £4.60
67 |ABERDEENSHIRE £6.00 158 |WORTHING 560 253 |CANNOCK CHASE £5.10 350 |WAKEFIELD £4.60
€3 |BRACKNELL FOREST £6.00 159 |WREXHAM £5.60 750 [CLACKMANNAN £5.10 341 |BURNLEY £4.50
63 |BRENTWOOD £6.00 160 |WYRE £5.60 251 [MID BEDFORDSHIRE £5.10 352 |MERTHYR TYDFIL 0450
70 |CANTERBURY £6.00 161 |DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL £555 252 |NEWPORT £5.10 343 |REDCAR & CLEVELAND £4.50
71__|CARMARTHENSHIRE £6.00 162 |ARGYLE & BUTE £5.50 251 |ORKNEY ISLANDS £5.10 341 Is’rocxmu ON TEES £4.50
72 |CASTLE POINT £6.00 163 |CARLISLE £5.50 251 |RICHMC £5.10 345 |CORBY £4.40
73 |DOVER £6.00 161__|CASTLE MORPETH 550 255 |SOUTH BEDFORDSHIRE £5.10 345 |EAST RENFREW £4.40
74__|EAST HAMPSHIRE £6.00 165 |CHESTER £5.50 256 |SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE £5.10 347__|KIRKLEES £4.40
75 |EXETER £6.00 166 |DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY £5.50 257 |WIGAN £5.10 348 |KNOWSLEY £4.40
76 |KENNET Now Witshire (East Zone) £6.00 167 |EAST STAFFORDSHIRE £550 258 |WYCOMBE E5.10 343 |NORTH AYRSHIRE £4.40
77__|KETTERING £6.00 163 [EDEN £5.50 255 |CHERWELL £5.08 350 |NORTH LANARKSHIRE £4.40
78 |MAIDSTONE £6.00 169 |EDINBURGH £5.50 260 |ALNWICK £5.05 351 |OADBY & WIGSTON £4.40
79 |MEDWAY £6.00 170__|GWYNEDD E5.50 261 |SOUTH HOLLAND €508 351 |PENDLE £4.40
80 |NORTH DORSET £6.00 171 _[HUNTINGDONSHIRE £5.50 262 |SWANSEA £505 353 |SOUTH TYNESIDE £4.40
81 |NORTH WILTSHIRE £6.00 172__|ISLE OF MAN £5.50 263 [BLYTHVALLEY £5.00 354 |ST. HELENS £4.40
82 |SOUTH LAKELAND £6.00 173 |LEICESTER £5.50 261 |CHESTERFIELD £5.00 355 |AYLESBURY VALE £4.30
83 |SOUTHEND-ON-SEA £6.00 174__|MORAY £5.50 265 |DAVENTRY £5.00 356 |BLAENAU GWENT £4.30
84 |STEVENAGE £6.00 175 |OLDHAM £550 266 |EASTRIDING £5.00 357 |INVERCLYDE £4.30
85 [SWALE £6.00 176 |RUSHCLIFFE £5.50 267 |EREWASH £5.00 358 |MIDDLESBROUGH £4.30
86 |WEST DORSET £6.00 177 |SHETLAND ISLANDS £5.50 268 |GLASGOW £5.00 359 [NEWCASTLEULYME £4.20
87 |WEST WILTSHIRE £6.00 178 |TORRIDGE £550 263 |LIVERPOOL £5.00 360 |WESTERNISLES £4.20
83 |DARLINGTON £5.95 175 [TYNEDALE £550 270 _|NEATH PORT TALBOT £5.00 361 |HARTLEFOOL £1.60
83 |PURBECK £5.95 180 |WANSBECK £550 271 _|NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE £5.00 352 |SOUTH KESTEVEN £3.50
%0 |TENDRING £5.95 181__|DACORUM £5.44 272__|PETERBOROUGH £5.00 363 Vi
91 __|HIGH PEAK £5.92 132 |GEDLING £5.44 273 [SOUTH BUCKINGHAM 1500 NATIONAL AVERAGES £5.46




Page 17

TARIFF|ONE RUNNING TARIFE|TWO RUNNING | EXTRAfor| START
COUNCIL FLAG {MILE | 2MILES | 5MILES | 10 MILES MILE FLAG 1MILE | 2MILES | 5MILES | 10 MILES MILE NIGHTS DATE
1 LUTON (AIRPORT) £4.00 £5.30 £7.30 £13.20 £23.00 £1.97 £5.00 £6.60 £9.20 £16.70 £29.30 £2.52 28.13% Oct-11
2 EPSOM & EWELL £2.40 £4.60 £7.00 £14.40 £31.20 £2.50 £2.40 £5.80 £9.60 £21.00 £39.00 £3.75 50.0% Apr-12
3 HERTSMERE £2.40 £4.60 £7.00 £14.20 £31,60 2.44* £2.40 £5.20 £8.20 £17.40 £34.80 3.01* 23.36% Apr-12
4 LONDON £2.40 £4.60 £7.00 4.40 £31.20 £2.50 £2.40 £5.80 £9.60 £21.00 £39.00 £3.75 50.0% Apr-12
S SALISBURY E£3.20 £5.00 £7.00 3.00 £23.00 £2.00 £4.50 £7.20 £10.20 £19.20 £34.20 £3.00 50.00% Jun-12
6 CARADON £3.20 £4.80 £6.80 2.80 £22.80 £2.00 £3.80 £5.80 £8.30 £15.80 £28.30 £2.50 25% Nov-11
7 CARRICK £3.00 £3.80 £6.80 £14.40 £27.40 £2.55 £4.00 £5.20 £8.20 £19.60 £37.00 £3.91 53.00% Aug-12
8 COLCHESTER £2.60 £4,70 £6.80 £10.70 £17.30 £1.30 £3.40 £5.80 £8.80 £14.20 £22.90 £1.73 33.08% Nov-11
9 ADUR £2.80 £4.40 £6.60 E13.20 £24.20 £2.20 £3.80 £5.40 £7.60 £14.20 £25.20 £2.20 £1 Oct-08
10 READING £2.20 £4.20 £6.60 £14.00 £26.20 £2.44* £3.20 £5.20 £7.40 £15.00 £28.00 261" 6.97% Oct-11
11 TUNBRIDGE WELLS £4.00 £4.00 £6.60 £14.40 £27.40 £2.60 £6.00 £6.00 £9.90 £21.60 £41.10 £3.90 50% Jan-11
12 WAVENEY £3.00 £4.20 £6.60 £13.80 £25.80 £2.40 £3.20 £4.80 £7.80 £16.60 £31.00 £2.90 20.83% Oct-12
13 WEST BERKSHIRE £280 £4.45 £6.55 £12.85 £23.35 £2.10 £3.80 £6.40 £9.60 £19.20 £35.20 £3.20 50% Apr-12
14 JERSEY £260 £4.40 £6.50 £12.50 £22.40 £1.97 £2.80 £5.20 £8.20 £16.80 £31.63 £2.9 47.25% Jul-12
15 ARUN £2.50 4,20 £6.40 £13.00 £24.00 £2.20 £3.75 £6.30 £9.60 £19.50 £36.00 £3.3 50% Apr-11
16 |BATH & N.E.SOMERSET £2.60 4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £24.80 £2.03 £3.60 £5.40 £7.40 £13.40 £25.80 £2.0. £1 Dec-11
17 |BRIGHTON & HOVE £2.80 £4.20 £6.40 £13.00 £24.00 £2.20 £3.80 £5.20 £7.40 £14.00 £25.00 £2.20 £1 Aug-12
18 |CAMBRIDGE £2.80 £4.60 £6.40 £11.60 £20.40 £1.76 £3.80 £5.60 £7.40 £12.60 £21.40 £1.76 £1 Aug-12
19 GRAVESHAM £2.40 £4.20 £6.40 £12.60 £23.20 £2.12 £3.60 £6.30 £9.60 £18.90 £34.80 £3.47 50% Dec-11
20 MID SUSSEX £2.80 £4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £22.40 £2.00 £4.20 £6.60 £9.60 £18.60 £33.60 £3.00 50% Apr-11
21 ROTHER £2.60 £4.60 £6.40 £11.20 £19.60 £1.65 £4.00 £7.00 £9.70 £16.90 £29.50 £2.47 50% Apr-12
22 SOUTH GLOUCESTER £2.40 £4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £22.60 £2.03 £3.65 £5.65 £7.65 £13.65 £23 85 £2.03 £1.25 Oct-10
23 STROUD £2.50 £4.30 £6.40 £12.40 £22.30 £2.00 £3.00 £5.10 £7.50 £14.70 £26.40 £2.35 17.33% Jul-11
24 WATFORD £2.20 £4.20 £6.40 £13.00 £27.80 £2.20" £2.00 £5.40 £9.00 £19.60 £34.00 3.54* €0.91% Feb-10
25 WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND £2.40 £4.60 £6.40 £11.80 £20.80 £1.80 £2.90 £5.20 £7.30 £13.60 £24.10 £2.10 15.00% Apr-i2
26 WOKINGHAM £3.00 £4.20 £6.40 £12.60 £23.20 £2.11 £4.50 £6.30 £9.60 £18.90 £34.80 £3.16 50% May-12
27 SEVENOAKS £3.80 £4.22 £6.32 £12.62 £23.12 £2.10 £5.60 £6.02 £8.12 £14.42 £24.92 £2.10 £1.80 May-11
28 HARROGATE £3.10 £4.50 £6.30 £11.50 £20.30 £1.75 £4.65 £6.75 £9.45 £17.25 £30.45 £2.63 50% Apr-11
29 MOLE VALLEY ~ £3.90 £4.10 £6.30 £12.70 £23.30 £2.13 £5.85 £6.15 £9.45 £19.05 34.95 £3.20 50% Apr-12
30 NORTH HERTS £3.40 £410 £6.30 £12.90 £23.90 £2.20 £5.10 £6.15 £9.45 £19.35 35.85 £3.30 50.00% Qct-11
31 PENWITH £2.80 £4.10 £6.30 £12.20 £23.90 £2.20 £3.50 £5.45 £8.75 £18.65 £35.15 £3.30 50% Apr-12
32 WOKING £3.00 £4.50 £6.30 £11.40 £21.60 £1.94* £4.00 £6.25 £8.95 E£16.60 £31.90 £2.63 35% Jan-12
33 FOREST OF DEAN £2.22 £3.57 £6.27 £14.37 £27.87 £2.70 £2.80 £4.25 £7.15 £15.85 £30.35 £2.90 74% Apr-11
34 NUNEATON & BEDWORTH £3.25 £4.25 £6.25 £12.25 £22.25 £2.00 £3.95 E5.45 £8.15 £16.25 £20.45 £2.80 40% May-12
35 BASINGSTOKE & DEANE £3.00 £4.80 £6.20 £10.40 £20.40 £1.40° £4.50 £6.30 £8.40 £14.70 £29.70 £2.10* 50% Feb-12
36 BIRMINGHAM £2.20 £4.40 £6.20 £11.60 £20.60 £1.80 £2.40 £4.80 £6.80 £13.00 £23.20 £2.04 13% Jun-12
37 BOURNEMOUTH £2.80 £4.00 £6.20 £12.40 £22.80 £2.08 £3.75 £5.25 £8.00 £15.75 £28.75 £2.60 25.00% Apr-12
38 CHELMSFORD £3.00 £4.20 .20 £12.20 £22.20 £1.99 £4.10 £5.70 £8.70 £17.50 £32.30 £2.95 47.71% Jul-12
39 CREWE & NANTWICH £240 £4.20 .20 £12.20 £22.20 £2.00 £2.40 £4.40 £6.60 £13.20 £24.20 £2.20 10.00% Jun-11
40 DARTFORD £2.20 £4.00 .20 £12.60 £27.00 £2.15 £2.20 £4.80 E7.60 £16.20 £31.40 £2.86 33.19% Nov-09
41 GUERNSEY £3.00 £4.40 £6.20 £11.40 £20.40 £1.80 £4.20 £6.00 £8.60 £16.00 £28.60 £2.51 39.44% Aug-11
42 HARLOW £2.60 £4.60 £6.20 £10.40 £17.20 £1.38 £3.00 £5.20 £6.85 £11.80 £20.20 £1.61 18% Jan-12
43 HART £2.60 £4.00 £6.20 £12.80 £23.80 £2.20 £3.90 £5.70 £9.00 £18.90 £35.40 £3.30 50% Nov-11
44 HORSHAM £3.80 £4.30 £6.20 £11.90 £21.40 £1.89 £5.70 £6.45 £9.30 £17.85 £32.10 £2.84 50% Jul-12
45 LEEDS £2.40 £4.20 £6.20 £10.60 £18.60 £1.59" £3.00 £5.00 £7.20 £11.60 £19.40 E1.55™ 60p Jul-12
46 LINCOLN £3.00 £4.60 £6.20 £11.00 £19.00 £1.60 £3.80 £5.90 £8.00 £14.30 £25.10 £2.15 34.00% Jan-12
47 MENDIP £2.70 £4.20 £6.20 £12.30 £22.00 £2.02 £4.05 £6.30 £9.30 £18.45 £33.00 £3.03 50% Feb-12
48 NORWICH £3.00 £4.60 £6.20 £11.00 £19.20 £1.64 £3.40 £5.00 £7.00 £12.60 £22.00 £1.89 15.59% Oct-11
43 POOLE £2.80 £4.00 £6.20 £12.40 £22.80 £2.08 £3.75 £5.25 £8.00 £15.75 £28.75 £2.60 25.00% May-12
50 RUNNYMEDE £3.60 £3.60 £6.20 £12.60 £23.00 £2.10 £5.40 £5.40 £9.20 £18.80 £34.40 £3.15 50% Jun-11
51 SHEPWAY £3.00 £4.40 £6.20 £11,60 £20.60 £1.80 £4.50 £6.60 £9.30 £17.40 £30.50 £270 50% Jul-12
52 SOLIHULL £2.20 £4.40 £6.20 £11.60 £20.60 £1.80 £2.40 £4.80 £6.80 £13.00 £23.20 £2.04 13% Jun-12
53 SOUTH CAMBRIDGE £2.60 £4.40 £6.20 £11.40 £20.20 £1.,76 £3.60 £5.40 £7.20 £12.40 £21.20 £1.76 £1 Nov-11
54 TAUNTON DEANE £2.40 £4.00 £6.20 £12.80 £23.80 £2.20 £3.60 £6.00 £9.30 £19.20 £35.70 £3.30 50% Nov-10
55 WAVERLEY £3.40 £3.85 £6.20 £13.40 £25.40 £2.40 £510 £5.70 £9.30 £20.10 £38.10 £3.60 50% Jul-12
56 WINCHESTER £2.80 £4.20 £6.20 £12.40 £22.80 £2.07 £4.20 £6.30 £18.60 £17.40 £34.20 £3.11 50% Jul11
57 YORK £260 £4.40 £6.20 £11.90 £21.40 £1.89 £3.40 £5.20 £7.10 £12.80 £22.30 £1.89 80p Apr-12
58 KERRIER £2.78 £3.09 £6.19 £15.49 £30.99 £3.10 £5.56 £6.18 £12.38 30.98 £61.93 £6.20 100% Jan-11
59 EASTLEIGH £2.80 £4.30 £6.10 £11.50 £20.50 £1.80 £3.00 £5.25 £7.75 15.25 £27.75 £2.50 38.88% Aug-11
60 ELMBRIDGE £3.85 £4.30 £6.10 £12.85 £24.10 £2.25 £4.95 £5.55 £7.95 £16.95 £31.95 £2.99 33.33% Jul-11
61 MALVERN HILLS £3.50 £4.00 £6.10 £12.40 £22.90 £2.10 £5.25 £6.00 £9.15 £18.60 £34.35 £3.15 50% Aug-10
62 NEW FOREST £2.30 £3.70 £6.10 £13.50 £25.90 £2.46 £2.85 £4.95 £8.55 £19.65 £38.25 £3.69 50% Jul-12
63 SPELTHORNE £3.60 £3.60 £6.10 £13.60 £26.10 £2.50 £5.40 £5.40 £8.40 £17.40 £32.40 £3.00 50% Sep-11
64 SWINDON £2.80 £4.30 £6.10 £11.30 £21.70 £1.75* £3.50 E£4.90 EG.70 £11.90 £22.30 £1.75* E0p Sep-08
65 VALE OF WHITE HORSE E3.50 £4.10 £6.10 £12.10 £22.10 £2.00 £4.65 £5.55 £8.55 £17.55 £32.55 £3.00 50% Oct-08
66 SOUTH SOMERSET £3.00 £3.88 £6.08 £12.68 £23.68 £2.20 £4.50 £5.82 £9.12 £156.02 £35.52 £3.30 50% Sep-08
o7 ABERDEENSHIRE £2.60 £3.80 £6.00 £12.60 £23.60 £2.20 £3.60 £4.80 £7.00 £13.60 £24.60 £2.20 £1 Aug-i1
68 BRACKNELL FOREST £3.00 £4.20 £6.00 £11.20 £20.00 £1.76 £4.50 £6.30 £9.00 £16.80 £30.00 £2.64 50% Jun-11
69 BRENTWOOD £2.80 £3.80 £6.00 £12.40 £23.00 £2.15 £3.50 £4.70 £7.30 £15.50 £28.90 £2.69 25.15% Aug-i1
70 CANTERBURY £2.60 £4.20 £6.00 £11.40 £20.40 £1.80 £3.90 £6.30 £9.00 £17.10 £30.60 £2.70 50% Oct-08
71 CARMARTHENSHIRE £2.20 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £2.40 £4.65 £7.15 £14.65 £27.15 £2.50 25% May-11
72 CASTLE POINT £2.80 £4.00 £6.00 12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £3.80 £5.00 £6.00 £13.00 £23.00 £2.00 £1.00 Nov-11
73 DOVER £330 £4.35 £6.00 £10.50 £18.00 £1.50 £4.95 £6.75 £9.00 £15.75 £27.00 £2.25 50% Jan-12
74 rEAST HAMPSHIRE £2.80 £4.20 £6.00 11.40 £20.40 £1.80 £4.20 £6.30 £9.00 £17.10 £30.60 £2.70 50% Jun-11
75 EXETER £2.20 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £2.75 £5.00 £7.50 £15.00 £27.50 £2.50 25% Nov-08
76 KENNET Now Wiltshirs (East Zona) £3.00 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £4.50 £5.70 £8.70 £17.70 £32.70 £3.00 50% Jul-11
77 KETTERING £2.40 £3.60 £6.00 £13.20 £25.20 £2.40 £3.60 £5.40 £9.00 £19.80 £37.80 £3.60 50% Jul-11
78 MAIDSTONE £280 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £4.20 £6.00 £9.00 £18.00 £33.00 £3.00 50% Dec-10
79 MEDWAY £3.00 £4.40 £6.00 £10.80 £18.80 £1.60 £4.50 £6.60 £9.00 £16.20 £28.20 £2.40 50% Dec-11
80 NORTH DORSET £3.00 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £4.50 £6.00 £9.00 £18.00 £33.00 £3.00 50% Aug-12
81 NORTH WILTSHIRE £2.60 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £3.75 £5.50 £8.00 £15.50 £28.00 £2.50 25% Feb-11
82 SOUTH LAKELAND £3.50 £3.50 £6.00 £13.50 £26.00 £2.50 £5.25 £5.25 £9.00 £20.25 £39.00 £3.75 50% Apr-12
83 SOUTHEND-ON-SEA £2.80 £4.20 £6.00 £12.20 £23.60 £2.30° £5.00 £6.00 £7.60 £13.40 £24.40 £2.30° £2.20 Oct-11
84 STEVENAGE £3.00 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £4.50 £6.00 £9.00 £18.00 £33.00 £3.00 50% Apr-11
85 SWALE £2.60 £4.20 £6.00 £11.40 £20.30 £1.79 £3.90 £6.30 £9.00 £17.10 £30.45 £2.68 50.00% Oct-11
86 WEST DORSET £3.00 £4.00 6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £4.50 £6.00 £9.00 £18.00 £33.00 £3.00 50% Aug-11
87 NVEST WILTSHIRE £2.20 £4.00 £6.00 £12.00 £22.00 £2.00 £3.30 £6.00 £9.00 £18.00 £33.00 £3.00 50% Dec-10
88 DARLINGTON £2.50 £4.15 £5.95 £11.35 £20.35 £1.80 £3.00 £5.20 £7.60 £14.80 £20.70 £2.40 25% Aug-12
89 PURBECK £2.80 £3.43 £5.95 £31.51 £25.51 £2.52 £3.90 £4.80 £8.40 £19.20 £37.20 £3.60 43% Jun-11
50 TENDRING £2.80 £4.20 £5.95 £11.20 £19.95 £1.75 £4.20 £6.70 £9.20 £17.20 £30.20 £2.65 50% Jul-12
91 HIGH PEAK £2.80 £3.32 £5.92 £13.72 £26.72 £2.60 £3.74 £4.46 £8.06 £18.86 £62.86 £3.60 38% Jun-11
52 ASHFORD £2.70 £4.10 £5.90 £11.90 £21.90 £1.99 £4.05 £6.15 £8.85 £17.85 £32.85 £298 50% Apr-12
93 CHRISTCHURCH £2.70 £3.90 £5.90 £11.70 £21.70 £1.97 £3.60 £5.10 £7.85 £15.60 £28.85 £2.63 33.33% Apr-11
94 COUNTY OF HEREFORD £2.60 £3.70 £5.90 £12.40 £23.20 £2.16 £3.90 £5.55 £8.85 £18.60 £34.80 £3.24 50% Nov-11
85 DUDLEY £1.50 £4.30 £5.90 £10.70 £18.70 £1.60 £2.00 £4.80 £6.40 £11.20 £19.20 £1.60 50p Jul-11
o6 EEAST DORSET £2.70 90 £5,90 £11.70 £21.70 £1.97 .60 £5.10 £7.85 £15.60 £28.85 £2.63 33.33% Apr-i2
97 |SOUTHAMPTON £2.50 4.30 £5.90 £10.70 £18.50 1.57* £3.30 £5.50 £7.55 £13.55 £23.30 1.96* 25.0% Apr-12
53 |THREE RIVERS £2.70 .40 £5.90 £14.70 £29.30 £2.93 .20 £3.90 £6.40 £15.20 £29.80 £2.93 50p Nov-11
93 |TONBRIDGE & MALLING £2.90 £3.50 £5.90 £12.70 £24.10 £2.27 £4.35 £5.25 £8.85 £19.05 £36.15 £3.41 50% Mar-11




Page 18

TARIFF|ONE RUNNING TARIFF|TWO RUNNING | EXTRAfor| START

COUNCIL FLAG 1MILE | 2MILES | 5MILES | 10 MILES MILE FLAG 1MILE | 2MILES | 5MILES | 10 MILES MILE NIGHTS DATE

100 |WALSALL £2.50 £4.30 £5.90 £10.70 £18.70 £1.60* £3.25 £4.90 £7.15 £13.90 £25.15 £2.25% 41% May-12
101 HARBOROUGH £3.00 £4.10 £5.86 £11.14 £19.94 £1.76 £4.00 £5.70 £8.42 E16.58 £30.18 £2.72 54.55% Jul-08
102 TEWKESBURY £2.60 £3.85 £5.86 £11.85 £21.85 £2.00 £3.60 £5.10 £7.50 £14.70 £26.70 £2.40 20% Jul-11
103 "P‘{-O_RTH DEVON £2.60 £3.35 £5.85 £13.35 £25.85 £2,50 £3.90 £5.04 £8.84 £20.24 £39.24 £3.80 2% Nov-11
104 [BLACKPOOL £2.60 £4.00 £5.80 £10.80 £19.40 £1.72 £2.60 £4.60 £6.80 £13.60 £25.00 £2.27 36.02% Jul-11
105 BRISTOL, CITY OF UA £2.60 £4.20 £5.80 £10.60 £18.60 £1.61 £3.40 £5.20 £7.00 £12.60 £22.00 £1.88 16.27% Apr-11
106 CHELTENHAM £2.40 £4.00 £5.80 £11.20 £20.20 £1.80 £3.00 £5.00 £7.25 £14.00 £25.25 £2.25 25% Apr-11
107 CHICRESTER £3.00 £3.80 £5.80 £11.80 £21.80 £2.00 £3.80 £5.60 £8.40 £14.00 £30.80 £2.80 40% Mar-11
108 CRAWLEY £3.60 £3.80 £5.80 £12.20 £22.60 £2.1 £4.50 £4.80 £7.80 £16.80 £31.80 £3.00 42.33% Jan-12
108 EAST DEVON £2.60 E3.80 £580 E£11.80 £21.60 £2.0 £3.60 £4.80 E7.20 £14.40 £26.40 £2.40 20% Dec-10
110 EAST HERTS £3.00 £3.80 £5.80 £11.40 £20.60 £1.8 £4.00 £5.20 £8.20 £16.60 £30.40 £2.78 50% Jan-11
111 GLOUCESTER £3.00 £4.00 £5.80 £11.20 £20.60 £1.84 £4.00 £5.20 £7.60 £14.60 £26.60 £2.38 29.05% Feb-12
112 MIDLOTHIAN £2.20 £3.80 £5.80 £11.40 £21.00 £1.91 £2.70 £4.30 £6.30 £11.90 £21.50 £1.91 50p Jan-10
113 REIGATE & BANSTEAD £3.60 £3.60 £5.80 £12.40 £23.20 £2.17 £4.50 £4.50 £7.30 £15.50 £28.90 £2.71 24.62% Dec-11
114 RESTORMEL £2.80 £3.80 £5.80 £11.80 £21.80 £2.00 £4.20 £8.70 £8.70 £17.70 £32.70 £3.00 50% Jul-08
115 SCARBOROUGH £3.40 £4.60 £5.80 £9.40 £15.40 £1.20 £3.60 £5.00 £6.40 £10.60 £17.60 £1.40 16.66% Aug-12
116 SEDGEMOOR £2.60 £380 £5.80 £11.80 £21.60 £1.97 £390 E5.70 £8.70 £17.70 £32.40 £2.98 50%: Dec-10
117 SLOUGH £3.00 £5.00 £5.80 £10.40 £23.60 1.76" £4.80 £6.80 £7.60 £12.20 £23.60 1.76" £1.80 Jul-10
118 ST ALBANS £2.50 £3.60 £5.80 £12.40 £23.40 £2.20 £3.75 £5.40 £8.70 £18.60 £35.10 £3.30 50% Mar-11
119 TEIGNBRIDGE £2.40 £4.00 £5.80 £11.60 £21.00 £1.90 £3.60 £6.00 £8.70 £17.40 £31.50 £2.80 50% Apr-11
120 TORBAY £2.50 £4.00 £5.80 £11.50 £20.80 £1.87 £3.00 £5.00 £7.40 £15.00 £27.40 £2.50 33.33% Sep-i1
121 WEST SOMERSET £2.40 £3.80 £5.80 £11.60 £21.40 £1.98 £3.60 £5.70 £8.70 £17.40 £32,10 £2.93 50% Dec-11
122 EAST KILBRIDE £2.80 £4.00 £5.70 £9.70 £16.30 £1.33 £3.40 £4.60 £6.30 £10.30 £16.90 £1.33 €0p Jan-12
123 EAST LOTHIAN £2.50 £3.70 E5.70 £11.90 £22.30 £2.08 £3.00 £4.20 £6.20 £12.40 £22.80 £2.06 50p Nov-10
124 EASTBOURNE £2.60 £4.10 E5.70 £10.50 £20.50 £2.00* £3.00 £4.80 £6.70 £12.40 £23.40 £2.20° 10.00% Jul-09
125 FYLDE £2.50 £3.90 £5.70 £10.90 £19.70 £1.74 £2.80 £4.60 £6.80 £13.40 £24.40 £2.19 25.47% Aug-12
126 HASTINGS £2.80 £4.20 £5.70 £10.20 £17.70 £1.45 £3.40 £5.40 £7.60 £13.80 £24.20 £2.10 40.48% Apr-11
127 LUTON £3.00 £3.70 £5.70 £11.60 £21.50 £1.87 £4.30 £5.50 £8.10 £15.60 £28.30 £2.52 28.13% Oct-11
128 MANCHESTER £2.30 £3.90 £5.70 £11.30 £20.50 £1.84 £2.80 £5.00 £7.40 £14.80 £27.20 £2.48 33.16% Jun-12
129 1D DEVON £2.30 £3.70 E5.70 £11.90 £22.10 £1.98 £3.45 £5.55 £8.55 £17.65 £33.15 £2.93 50% lov-10
130 MONMOUTHSHIRE £3.00 £3.90 £5.70 £11.10 £20.10 £1.80 £3.50 £4.55 £6.65 £12.95 £23.45 £2.10 16.67% Apr-11
131 PLYMOUTH £3.30 £4.20 £5.70 £9.60 £16.20 £1.32 £4.00 £5.20 £6.70 £10.60 £17.20 £1.32 £1 Nov-11
132 RYEDALE £3.00 £3.80 £5.70 £11.10 £20.10 £1.80 £3.60 £4.70 £6.90 £13.50 £24.50 £2.20 22.22% “Apr-12
133 WELWYHN HATFIELD £2.50 E3.70 £5.70 £11.80 £22.30 £2.07 £3.75 £5.55 £8.55 £17.85 £33.45 £3.11 50% Sep-08
134 OXFORD £2.45 £4.45 £5.65 £9.55 £15.95 £1.29* £2.50 £5.50 £7.30 £11.00 £17.10 £1.24* 3.86%less Jan-11
135 RENFREWSHIRE £3.25 £4.05 £5.65 £10.05 £17.25 £1.47 £3.85 £4.65 £6.25 £10.65 £17.85 £1.47 60p May-12
136 VALE OF GLAMORGAN £2.80 £3.75 £5.65 £11.35 £20.85 £1.90 £3.00 £4.10 £6.30 £12.90 £23.90 £2.20 15.79% Aug-11'
137 CHARNWOOD £325 £4.27 £5.63 £9.71 £16.51 £1.36 £3.75 £5.43 E7.67 £14.39 £25.59 £2.24 64.71% Aug-10
138 BASILDON £2.20 £3.80 £5.60 £11.60 £20.60 £1.95 £3.80 £5.40 £7.00 £13.20 £22.20 £1.95* £1.60 Jul-41
139 EAST LINDSEY £3.00 £4.00 £5.60 £10.80 £19.20 £1.70 £4.50 £6.00 £8.40 £16.20 £28.80 £2.55 50% Mar-11
140 FIFE £3.00 £3.60 £5.60 £11.20 £20.80 £1.90 £3.75 £4.50 £7.00 £14.00 £26.00 £2.38 25% Oct-11
141 GOSPORT £2.20 £3.80 £5.60 £10.80 £19.40 £1.73 £330 £5.70 £8.40 £16.20 £29.10 £2.59 50.00% Aug-12
142 GUILDFORD £3.00 £3.80 £5.60 £11.00 £22.00 £1.82 £4.00 £5.20 £7.60 £15.10 £29.20 £2.50 371.60% Oct-12
143 HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH £2.60 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £3.90 £5.40 £8.40 £17.40 £32.40 £3.00 50% May-11
144 IPSWICH £3.00 £4.00 £5.60 £10.40 £18.40 £1.60 £3.80 £5.00 £7.00 £12.60 £22.20 £1.89 18.24% Dec-10
145 LEWES £2.80 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.€0 £2.00 £4.40 £520 £7.20 £13.20 £23.20 £2.00 £1.60 Oct-10
146 NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE £2.40 £4.00 £5.60 £10.60 £19.00 £1.67 £2.40 £4.20 £6.20 £12.00 £21.60 £1.93 15.93% Sep-08
147 NORTHAMPTON £2.20 £3.80 £5.60 £10.60 £19.00 £1.69 £3.40 £5.00 £6.80 £12.00 £20.80 £1.74 2.96% May-08
148 NOTTINGHAM £2.00 £3.80 £5.60 £11.00 £20.40 £1.80 £2.00 £4.00 £6.00 £11.80 £22.00 £1.95 8.33% Dec-11
143 PORT UTH UA £2.20 £3.60 £5.60 £10.60 £21.60 £1.76 £2.60 £4.00 £5.60 £11.20 £21,60 £1.87 6.25% Dec-10
150 IRUSHMDOR £2.60 £3.40 £5.60 £12.20 £24.20 2.20* £3.80 £5.00 £8.30 £18.50 £36.20 £3.30° 50% Sep-11
151 SHEFFIELD £2 60 £4.10 £5.60 £10.10 £17.90 1.53* £3.10 £4.60 £6.10 £10.60 £18.40 1.63* 50p Hov-10
152 [STOCKPORT £2.00 £3.20 £5.60 £12.40 £24.00 £2.32 £2.60 £4.20 £7.20 £16.60 £32.00 £3.09 33% Apr-11
153 |[STRATFORD ON AVON £2.20 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £200 £3.30 £5.30 £8.10 £16.50 £30.50 £2.80 40% Jan-12
154 SUFFOLK COASTAL £3.40 £4.20 £5.60 £9.80 £16.80 £1.40 £3.90 £4.90 £6.50 £11.30 £19.30 £1.60 14.30% Jul-12
155 SURREY HEATH £3.60 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2.00 £3.60 £5.10 £8.10 £17.10 £32.10 £3.00 50% May-08
156 TAMWORTH £2.40 £3.80 £5.60 £11.00 £20.00 £1.80 £3.60 £570 £8.40 £16.50 £30.00 £2.70 50% Apr-11
157 UTTLESFORD £3.20 £3.60 £5.60 £11.60 £21.60 £2,00 £4.80 £5.40 £8.40 £17.40 £32.40 £3.00 50% Oct-11
158 WORTHING £3.00 £3.80 £5.60 £11.00 £20.00 £2.00 £4.00 £4.75 £7.50 £15.75 £29.60 £2.75 37.50% Jun-10
159 WREXHAM £3.60 £3.60 £5.60 £11.40 £21.00 £1.91 £3.96 £3.96 £6.16 £12.54 £23.10 £2.10 10% Mar-41
160 WYRE £2.60 £3.80 £5.60 £10.60 £19.00 £1.68 £2.70 £4.50 £6.70 £13.30 £24.30 £2.20 31.25% Apr-11
161 DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL £2.55 £3.85 £5.55 £10.75 £19.35 £1.73 £3.15 £4.95 £7.20 £14.40 £26.10 £2.38 36.34% Sep-11
162 ARGYLE & BUTE £2.70 £3.70 £5.50 £10.70 £19.50 £1.76 £3.20 £4.40 £6.40 £12.60 £23.00 £2.07 17.61% Mar-11
163 CARLISLE £2.70 £3.50 £5.50 £11.70 £22.10 £2.07 £3.60 £4.60 £7.10 £14.80 £28.30 £2.66 33% Oct-11
164 CASTLE MORPETH £2.50 £3.90 £5.50 £10.00 £17.70 £1.53 £2.60 £4.40 £6.40 £10.20 £21.80 £1.93 26.37% Aug-12
165 CHESTER £2.50 £4.10 £5.50 £9.90 £18.30 147" £2.80 £4.40 £6.20 £11.00 £20.40 1.65* 12.50% Apr-11
166 DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY £4.50 £4.50 £5.50 £11.50 £21.50 £2.00 £5.50 £5.50 £6.50 £12.50 £22.50 £2.00 £1 Jan-10
167 EAST STAFFORDSHIRE £2.00 £3.70 £5.50 £11.10 £20.40 £1.85 £3.00 £4.70 £6.50 £12.10 £21.40 £1.85 E1 Aug-08
168 EDEN £2.50 £3.00 £5.50 £13.00 £25.50 £2.50 £3.50 £4.20 £7.70 £18.20 £35.70 £3.50 40% Aug-11
169 |EDINBURGH £2.00 £3.50 £5.50 £10.75 £19.75 £1.79* £3.00 £4.50 £6.50 £11.75 £20.75 £1.79* £1.00 Dec-11
170 GWYNEDD £3.00 £3.00 £5.50 £13.00 £25.50 £2.50 £4.50 £4.50 £8.25 £19.50 £38.25 £3.75 50% HNov-11
171 HUNTINGDONSHIRE £2.7 £4.10 £5.50 £10.10 £17.50 £1.50 £2.70 £4.70 £6.70 £12.70 £22.70 £2.00 33% Hov-11
172 ISLE OF MAN £2.70 £4.10 £5.50 £10.30 £19.50 £1.56 £3.50 £5.30 £7.50 £14,30 £27.30 £2.24 43.59% Apri2
173 LEICESTER £2.5 £4.00 £5.50 £10.00 £17.50 £1.50 £3.00 £4.70 £6.50 £11.90 £20.90 £1.80 20% Jan-11
174 MORAY £3.30 £3.30 £5.50 £12.10 £2310 £2.20 £4.80 £4.80 £7.00 £13.60 £24.60 £2.20 £1.50 Aug-12
175 OLDHAM £1.60 £3.40 £5.50 £11.95 £22.60 £2.15 £1.60 £3.85 £6.40 £14.20 £27.1 £2.59 20.59% Aug-12
176 RUSHCLIFFE £3.50 £3.50 £5.50 £9.50 £21.50 £2.00 £3.50 £3.50 £5.50 £9.50 £21.50 £2.00 NIL May-10
177 SHETLAND ISLANDS £3.50 £3.90 £5.50 £10.30 £18.30 £1.60 £4.00 £4.50 £6.50 £12.50 £22.5( £2.00 20.00% Feb-12
178 TORRIDGE £2.90 £3.50 £5.50 £11.50 £21.50 £2.00 £4.35 £5.25 £8.25 £17.25 £32.25 £3.00 50% Apr-10
179 TYNEDALE £2.50 £3.70 £5.50 £10.70 £19.70 £1.79 £2.90 £4.30 £6.30 £12.30 £22.70 £2.05 14.53% Aug-12
180  |WANSBECK £2.10 £3.50 £5.50 £11.30 £20.90 £1.93 £2.70 £4,50 £6,90 £14.30 £26.50 £2.20 26.39% Aug-12
181 DACORUM £2.80 £3.68 £5.44 £10.72 £19.52 £1.76 £4.20 £5.52 £8.16 £16.08 £20.28 £2.64 50% Aug-11
182 GEDLING £3.10 £3.36 £5.44 £11.68 £22.08 £2.08 £3.88 £4.21 £6.81 £14.16 £27.61 £2.62 25% Apr-11
183 ABERDEEN £2.40 £3.40 £5.40 £11.20 £21.00 £1.95 £3.40 £4.40 £6.40 £12.20 £22.00 £1.95 £1 Dec-11
184 BARROW IN FURNESS £2.40 £3.40 £5.40 £11.40 £21.40 £2.00 £3.60 £5.10 £8.10 £17.10 £32.10 £3.00 50% Aug-12
185 BRAINTREE £2.80 £3.80 £5.40 £10.10 £18.10 £1.59 £4.20 £5.70 £8.10 £15.15 £27.15 £2.38 50% Jan-i1
186 CARDIFF £2.00 £3.80 £540 £10.60 £19.00 £1.70 £3.00 £4.80 £6.40 £11.60 £20.00 £1.70 £1 Sep-11
187 CHILTERN £3.00 £3.60 £5.40 £10.80 £19.80 £1.80 £4.50 £5.40 £8.10 £16.20 £29.70 £2.70 50% Jun-12
188 COVENTRY £2.80 £3.40 £5.40 £11.40 £21.20 £1.98 £3.60 £4.20 £6.20 £12.20 £22.00 £1.98 80p Sep-08
189 DERBY £2.00 £3.90 £5.40 £9.90 £17.40 1.50* £2.50 £4.40 £5.50 £10.80 £18.80 1.60* 6.66% Sep-08
190 FAREHAM £2.20 £3.80 £5.40 £10.60 £19.00 £1.69 £3.30 £5.70 £8.10 £15.90 £28.50 £2.54 50% Oct-08
191 FOREST HEATH £2.60 £3.60 £5.40 £10.40 £19.00 £1.70 £3.10 £4.30 £6.50 £13.30 £24.50 £2.23 31.01% Dec-11
192 GREAT YARMOUTH £2.00 £3.60 £5.40 £10.60 £19.40 £1.76 £2.40 £4.40 £7.00 £14.40 £27.00 £2.51 42.61% May-08
193 HAVANT £2.40 £3.80 £5.40 £10.00 £17.60 £1.53 £3.60 E5.70 £8.10 £15.00 £26.40 £2.29 50% Sep-08
194 ISLE OF WIGHT £3.00 £3.60 £5.40 £10.20 £18.20 £1.60 £6.00 £7.60 £10.60 £20.40 £36.40 £3.20 100% Mar-10
195 MID SUFFOLK £2.80 £3.80 £5.40 £10.00 £18.00 £1.58 £3.40 £4.60 £6.40 £12.20 £21.60 £1.89 19.89% Nov-11
196 MILTON KEYNES £2.40 £3.80 £5.40 £10.20 £19.20 £1.60 £3.60 £5.00 £6.60 £11.40 £19.20 £1.60 £1.20 Apr-08
197 NEWARK & SHERWOOD £2.40 £3.60 £5.40 £10.60 £19.40 1.75" £3.60 £5.40 £8.10 £15.90 £29.10 2.63" 50% Oct-08
138 NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE £1.80 £3.60 £5.40 £10.80 £19.80 £1.80 £2.40 £4.60 £6.80 £13.40 £24.40 £2.20 22.22% Feb-12




Page 19

TARIFF[ONE RUNNING TARIFF|TWO RUNNING | EXTRAfor| START

COUNCIL FLAG 1MILE | 2MILES | 5MILES | 10 MILES MILE FLAG 1MLE | 2MILES | SMILES | 10 MILES MILE NIGHTS DATE

199 NORTH WARWICKS £2.20 £3.60 £5.40 £10.80 £19.80 £1.80 £3.00 £4.95 £7.50 £15.15 £27.90 £2.55 42% Feb-11
200 PEMBROKE £3.00 £3.00 £5.40 £12.60 £24.60 £2.40 £4.10 £4.10 £7.10 £16.10 £31.10 £3.00 25% Feb-08
201 PERTH & KINROSS £3.00 £3.80 £5.40 £10.20 £18.20 £1.60 £3.80 £4.80 £6.80 £12.80 £22.80 £2.00 25% Aug-11
202 RUGBY £2.30 £3.60 £5.40 £10.70 £19.60 £1.78 £2.80 £4.10 £5.90 £11.20 £20.10 £1.78 50p Feb-09
203 SELBY £3.50 £3.90 £5.40 £9.90 £17.40 £1.50 £3.70 £4.20 £5.90 £11.00 £19.50 £1.70 13.33% Apr-11
204 SOUTH RIBBLE £2.00 £3.40 £5.40 £11.40 £21.40 £2.00 £2.70 £4.50 £6.90 £14.10 £26.10 £2.40 20% Sep-11
205 TANDRIDGE £3.40 £3.40 £5.40 £11.40 £21.40 £2.00 £3.70 £3.70 £6.30 £14.10 £27.10 £2.60 30.00% Jul-11
206 WEST OXFORD £2.00 £3.60 £5.40 £10.80 £19.80 £1.80 £3.00 £5.40 £8.10 £16.20 £29.70 £2.70 50% Sep-07
207 WORCESTER £3.20 £3.60 £5.40 £10.20 £18.20 £1.60 £4.20 £4.80 £7.20 £13.80 £25.20 £2.25 40.63% Nov-11
208 BROXTOWE £2.50 £3.36 £5.36 £11,19 £20.87 £1.85 £3.10 £4.22 £6.60 £14.02 £26.06 £2.43 25% Nov-10
209 KINGS LYNN & W. NORFOLK £3.60 £3.60 £5.36 £10.64 £19.44 £1.76 £5.40 £5.40 £8.04 £15.96 £29.16 £264 50% Aug-12
210 BASSETLAW £3.60 £3.60 £5.35 £10.60 £19.35 £1.75 £3.00 £5.10 £7.55 £14.90 £27.15 £2.45 40% Apr-11
211 BRADFORD £2.00 E3.60 £5.30 £10.20 £18.50 £1.68 £2.00 £3.80 £5.60 £11.20 £20.40 £1.85 11.45% Jan-09
212 BROMSGROVE £3.50 £3.50 E5.30 £10.70 £19.50 £1.78 E4.5 £4.50 £6.3 £11.70 £20.50 £1.78 £1 Sep-08
213 BROXBOURNE £2.90 £3.50 £5.30 £10.60 £19.40 £1.77 £4.35 £5.25 £7.95 £15.90 £29.10 £2.65 50% Nov-11
214 BURY ST EDMUNDS £3.30 £3.70 £5.30 £10.10 £18.10 £1.60 £4395 £5.55 £7.95 £15.15 £27.15 £2.40 50% Jun-11
215 COTSWOLD £2.80 £3.10 £5.30 £11.90 £22.90 £2.20 £3.20 £3.59 £6.19 £13.99 £26.99 £2.60 18.16% Oct-08
216 CRAVEN £3.00 £3.80 £5.30 £9.80 £17.30 £1.49 30 £4.30 £6.10 £11.50 £20.50 £1.79 20.13% May-11
217 FENLAND £3.30 £3.30 £5.30 £11.30 £21.30 £2.00 4.90 £4.90 £7.90 £16.90 £31.90 £3.00 50% Apr-12
218 NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE £2.00 £3.80 £5.30 £9.80 £17.30 £1.50 £2.20 £4.40 £6.30 £12.10 £21.60 £1.90 26.66% Sep-11
219 NORTH SOMERSET £250 £3.90 £5.30 £9.90 £17.70 £1.53 £3.30 £5.05 £6.80 £12.55 £22.30 £1.91 24.84% Aug-10
220 RIBBLE VALLEY £3.30 £3.30 £5.30 £11.30 £21.30 £2.00 £4.65 £4.65 E7.65 £16.65 £31.65 £3.00 50.00% Oct-08
221 SCOTTISH BORDERS £2.10 £3.70 £5.30 £10.30 £18.50 £1.64 £2.60 £4.60 £6.70 £12.80 £23.10 £2.05 25% Nov-11
222 SOUTH HAMS £2.50 £3.50 £5.30 £10.70 £19.70 £1.81 £3.30 £4.50 £6.90 £13.50 £24.70 £2.24 24.20% Mar-11
223 THURROCK £2.30 £3.70 £5.30 £10.10 £20.90 1.63° £3.30 £5.40 £7.80 £15.00 £29.70 2.45* 50% Aug-08
224 DUNDEE £2.87 £3.77 £5.27 £9.77 £17.27 £1,50 £3.44 £4.52 £6.32 £11.72 £20.72 £1.80 20% Jul-12
225 SALFORD £2.40 £3.72 £5.26 £10.10 £18.24 £1.61 £3.00 £4.54 £6.52 £12.24 £21.70 £1.90 17.65% Jan-12
226 VALE ROYAL £2.50 £330 £5.25 £10.50 £19.25 £1.75 £3.50 £4.30 £7.00 £14.50 £27.00 £2.50 42.85% Oct-11
227 WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £2.73 £3.57 £5.25 £10.29 £18.69 £1.68 £4.09 £5.33 £7.81 £152.25 £27.96 £2.52 50% Nov-11
228 BLABY £3.20 £3.80 £5.24 £9.56 £16.76 £1.44 £3.50 £4.10 £5.54 £9.86 £17.06 £1.44 30p Aug-11
229 BOLTON £2.00 £3.40 £5.20 E10.80 £20.00 £1.85 £2.60 £3.80 £6.00 £13.00 £24.80 £2.35 27.02% Sep-08
230 BOSTON £2.40 £3.60 £5.20 £10.00 £18.00 £1.60 £3.10 £4.90 £7.10 £13.70 £24.70 £2.20 37.50% Aug-11
231 BURY £1.90 £3.10 £5.20 £11.50 £22.00 £2.10 £2.30 £3.70 £6.20 £13.70 £26.20 £2.50 19.05% Jul-08
232 DENBIGHSHIRE £2.10 £3.60 £520 £10.00 £18.00 £1.60 £2.30 £4.70 £7.10 £14.30 £26.30 £2.40 50.00% Oct10
233 ELLESMERE PORT £2.20 £3.60 £5.20 £9.80 £17.60 £1.56 £2.75 £4.50 £6.50 £12.25 £22.00 £1.95 25% Apr-11
734 |RAMBLETON £3.30 £3.30 £5.20 £10.90 £20.40 £1.90 £4.95 £4.95 £7.75 £16.15 £30.15 £2.80 47.37% Sep-11
235 MACCLESFIELD £2.70 £3.20 £5.20 £11.20 £21.20 £2.00 £4.05 £4.80 £7.80 £16.80 £31.80 £3.00 50% Jun-11
236 NORTH WEST LEICESTER £3.60 £3.60 £5.20 £10.00 £18.00 £1.60 £4.80 £4.80 £7.11 £13.41 £24.12 £2.13 33% Apr-11
237 POWYS £3.40 £3.40 £5.20 £10.60 £19.60 £1.80 £4.00 £4.00 £6.20 £12.80 £23.80 £2.20 22% May-11
238 PRESTON 20 £3.40 £5.20 £10.60 £19.60 £1.81 £2.80 £4.20 £6.40 £13.20 £24.40 £2.24 23.57% Aug-12
239 |RHONDDA CYNON TAFF £3.60 £3.60 £5.20 £10.00 £18.00 £1,60 £3.90 £3.90 £5.70 £11.10 £20.10 £1.80 12.50% May-12
240 ROCHFORD £2.80 £3.80 £5.20 £10.00 £19.80 2.18* £4.80 £5.80 £7.40 £13.20 £21.80 2.18* £2.00 Jun-11
241 SOUTH AYRSHIRE £2.80 £330 £5.20 £10.90 £20.40 £1.90 £3.80 £4.30 £6.20 £11.90 £21.40 £1.90 £1 Apr-11
242 SUNDERLAND £2.40 £3.80 £5.20 £9.40 £16.40 £1.41 £2.80 £4.60 £6.40 £11.80 £20.80 £1.81 28.21% May-12
243 TRAFFORD £2.00 £3.20 £5.20 £11.40 £21.60 £2.06 £2.65 £4.25 £6.85 £15.05 £28.85 £2.74 33% Dec-11
244 WOLVERHAMPTON £3.00 £3.70 £5.20 £9.90 £17.70 £1.58 £3.50 £4.20 E5.70 £10.40 £17.30 £1.56 50p Feb-03
245 YNYS MON £2.80 £2.80 £5.20 £12.40 £24.4 £2.40 £5.60 £5.60 £10.40 £24.80 £48.80 £4.80 100% Apr-11
246 BRECKLAND £3.14 £3.14 £5.14 £10.74 £20.34 £1.89 £4.70 £4.70 £7.70 £16.10 £30.50 £2.84 50% Sep-11
247 BABERGH £2.60 £3.70 £5.10 £9.30 £16. £1.40 £3.90 £5.55 £7.65 £13.95 £24.45 £2.10 50% Nov-10
248 CALDERDALE £1.90 £3.10 £5.10 £11.00 £21.00 £1.99 £2.00 £3.60 £5.90 £12.70 £24.00 £2.27 14.06% Feb-12
243 CANNOCK CHASE £2.50 £3.70 £510 £9.50 £16.70 £1.45 £3.75 £5.55 £7.65 £14.25 £25.05 £2.18 50% Jun-11
250 CLACKMANNAN £1.90 £3.18 £5.10 £10.86 £20.46 £1.92 £2.70 £4.38 £6.90 £14.46 £27.06 £2.52 33% Oct-11
251 MID BEDFORDSHIRE £3.00 £3.30 £5.10 £10.50 £19.50 £1.80 £4.50 £4.95 £7.65 £15.75 £29.25 £2.70 50% Jun-08
252 NEWPORT £3.00 £3.50 £5.10 £9.80 £17.70 £1.57 £4.00 £4.50 £6.10 £10.80 £18.70 £1.57 £1 Oct-10
253 ORKNEY ISLANDS £3.50 £3.50 £5.10 £9.90 £17.90 £1.60 £4.50 £4.50 £6.50 E12.50 £22.50 £2.00 25.00% Apr-12
254 RICHMONDSHIRE £2.40 £3.30 £5.10 £10.50 £19.32 £1.78 £3.20 £4.40 £6.80 £14.00 £25.76 £2.37 33% Oct-11
255 SOUTH BEDFORDSHIRE £3.00 £3.30 £5.10 £10.50 £19.50 £1.80 £4.50 £4.95 £7.65 £15.75 £29.25 £2.70 50% Jan-09
256 SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE £3.50 £3.50 £5.10 £9.90 £17.90 £1.60 £4.40 £4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £22.40 £2.00 25% May-09
257 WIGAN £1.80 £3.20 £5.10 £10.50 £19.60 £1.81 £2.25 £4.05 £6.25 £13.05 £24.35 £2.26 24.36% Mar-11
258 WYCOMBE £2.20 £3.60 £5.10 £9.80 £17.50 £1.54 £2.75 £4.45 £6.45 £12.35 £22.05 £1.96 21.27% Apr-11
259 CHERWELL £2.00 £3.32 £5.08 £10.36 £19.16 £1.78 £2.30 £3.74 £5.66 £11.42 £21.02 £1.92 9.09% Sep-08
260 ALNWICK £2.50 £3.40 £5.05 £10.15 £18.40 £1.67 £3.40 £4.30 £6.30 £12.50 £23.10 £2.09 25% Aug-12
261 SOUTH HOLLAND £2.20 £3.55 £5.05 £9.55 £17.05 £1,50 £3.20 £5.00 £7.00 £13.00 £23.00 £2.00 33.33% Oct-08
262 SWANSEA £1.80 £3.30 £5.05 £10.30 £19.05 £1.75 £2.10 £3.90 £6.00 £12.30 £22.80 £2.10 20% Oct-08
263 BLYTH VALLEY £220 £3.40 £5.00 £9.60 £17.40 £1.56 £2.70 £4.10 £6.10 £11.70 £20.90 £1.87 19.66% Aug-12
264 CHESTERFIELD £2.00 £3.40 £5.00 £9.80 £17.80 £1.60 £2.50 £4.25 £6.25 £12.25 £22.25 £2.00 25.00% Apr-12
265 DAVENTRY £1.80 £3.00 £5.00 £11.00 £21.00 £2.00 £2.20 £4.00 £7.00 £16.00 £31.00 £3.00 50% Dec-07
266 EAST RIDING £2.20 £3.60 E5.00 £9.40 £16.80 £1.48 £2.40 £4.20 £6.20 £12.20 £21.60 £1.95 31.57% Aug-08
267 EREWASH £3.00 £3.00 £5.00 £11.00 £21.00 £2.00 £3.40 £3.40 £5.90 £13.40 £25.90 £2.50 25% Apr-08
268 GLASGOW £2.40 £3.40 £5.00 £10.00 £18.20 £1.64 £3.40 £4.40 £6.00 £11.00 £19.20 £1.64 £1 Augi2
269 LIVERPOOL £2.20 £3.60 £5.00 £9.60 £15.40 1.52% £2.75 £4.50 £6.25 £12.00 £19.26 £1.90* 25% Nov-11
270 NEATH PORT TALBOT £2.40 £3.00 £5.00 £11.00 £21.00 £2.00 £3.00 3.92 £6.22 £13.12 £24.62 £2.30 15% May-11
271 NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE £2.00 £3.40 £5.00 £9.80 £17.80 £1.60 £2.50 4.25 £6.25 £12.25 £22.25 £2.00 25.00% Jun-12
272 PETERBOROUGH £3.30 £3.30 £5.00 £10.10 £16.50 £1.70 £3.30 3.30 £5.00 £10.10 £16.50 £1.70 NIL Jul-08
273 SOUTH BUCKINGHAM £3.00 £3.00 £5.00 £10.25 £19.00 £1.75 £4.50 £4.50 £7.25 £15.25 £28.25 £2.63 50% Aug-10
274 SOUTH LANARKSHIRE(clydsle) £3.00 £3.00 £5.00 £11.00 £21.00 £2.00 £4.00 £4.00 £6.70 £14.70 £28.00 £2.67 33% Oct-08
275 SOUTH NORTHANTS £3.40 £3.40 E5.00 £9.80 £17.80 £1.60 E5.10 £5.10 E7.50 £10.35 E14.70 £2.40 50% Oct-08
276 TAMESIDE £2.00 £3.20 £5.00 £10.20 £19.00 £1.76 £2.70 £4.30 £6.50 £13.10 £24.10 £2.20 25% Jul-11
277 TEST VALLEY £3.40 £3.40 £5.00 £9.80 £17.80 £1.60 £5.10 £5.10 £7.50 £14.70 £26.70 £2.40 50% Mar-11
278 THANET £3.00 £3.80 £5.00 £9.20 £16.20 £1.28 £4.00 £5.50 £7.00 £13.00 £22.60 £1.76 37.5% Apr-07
279 WARWICK £3.40 £3.40 £5.00 £9.80 £17.80 £1.60 £5.10 £5.10 £7.50 £14.70 £26.70 £2.40 0% Apr-08
280 WEST LINDSEY £2.,60 £3.50 £5.00 £9.50 £17.00 £1.50 £3.60 £4.80 £6.80 £12.80 £22.80 £2.00 25% Apr-i1
281 WEST LOTHIAN £2.20 £3.60 E5.00 £9.20 £16.20 £1.40 £2.60 £4.00 £5.40 £9.60 £16.60 £1.40 40p Oct-08
282 WIRRAL £2.80 £3.60 £5.00 £9.00 £15.80 £1.35 £3.30 £4.10 £5.70 £10.50 £18.70 £1.61 18.75% Dec-10
283 WYCHAVON £3.00 £3.40 £5.00 £10.00 £15.00 £1.60 £4.50 £5.10 £7.50 £15.00 £27.00 £2.40 50% Mar-08
284 STOKE ON TRENT UA £3.00 £3.30 £4.95 £9.90 £18.15 £1.65 £4.00 £4.40 £6.60 £13.20 £24.20 £2.20 33.33% Oct-10
285 ANGUS £3.00 £3.10 £4.90 £10.20 £19.00 £1.76 £3.30 £3.90 £5.80 £11.70 £22.20 £1.98 25% Jul-10
286 BRIDGEND £2.50 £3.30 £4.90 £9.70 £17.70 £1.60 £3.30 £4.30 £6.30 £12.30 £22.30 £2.00 25% Aug-11
287 CHORLEY £2.30 £3.20 £4.90 £10.00 £18.50 £1.70 £3.45 £4.80 £7.35 £15.00 £27.75 £2.55 50% Jan-12
288 CLYDEBANK £2.20 £3.20 £4.90 £10.00 £18.50 £1.70 E2.70 £3.70 £5.50 £10.90 £19.90 £1.80 5.88% Aug-08
289 CONGLETON £2.90 £2.90 £4.90 £10.90 £20.90 £2.00 £435 £4.35 £7.35 £16.35 £31.35 £3.00 50% Jun-11
290 DUMBARTON £2.20 £3.10 £4.90 £10.30 £19.30 £1.80 £2.50 £3.40 £5.20 £10.60 £19.60 £1.80 10.2% Aug-i1
291 FLINTSHIRE £3.10 £3.10 £4.90 £9.70 £17.90 £1.63 £3.41 £3.41 £5.30 £10.67 £19.69 £1.79 10% Sep-08
292 HALTON £2.10 £3.30 £4.90 £9.30 £16.80 £1.50 £2.80 £4.40 £6.40 £12.40 £22.40 £2.00 33.33% Aug-10
293 KINGSTON-UPON-HULL £2.20 £3.50 £4.90 £8.90 £15.70 £1.35 £2.20 £3.90 £5.70 £10.90 £19.70 £1.76 30.37% Aug-i1
294 MELTON £2.50 £3.50 £4.90 £9.10 £16.10 £1.40 £3.00 £4.40 £6.20 £11.60 £20.80 £1.83 30.71% Jun-12
235 NORTH KESTEVEN £2.00 £3.40 £4.90 £9.40 £16.90 £1.50 £3.00 £5.10 £7.35 E£14.10 £25.35 £1.95 50% Jun-08
296 NORTH NORFOLK £3.00 £3.20 £4.90 £9.80 £18.10 £1.65 £4.50 £4.80 £7.30 £14.70 £27.10 £2.48 50.30% Feb-11
297 ROSSENDALE £2.50 £2.90 £4.90 £10.90 £20.90 £2.18 £3.75 £4.35 E7.35 £16.35 £31.35 £3.28 50% Jul-08




Page 20

TARIFF|ONE RUNNING TARIFF|TWO RUNNING | EXTRA for| START

COUNCIL FLAG 1 MILE 2MILES | 5MILES | 10 MILES MILE FLAG 1 MILE 2MILES | 5MILES | 10 MILES MILE NIGHTS DATE
298 STAFFORD £2.50 £3.70 £4.90 £8.90 £16.50 £1.50 £3.75 £5.55 £7.35 £13.35 £24.75 £2.55 50% Sep-08
293 TELFORD & WREKIN £2.00 £3.50 £4.90 £9.00 £15.50 £1.40 £3.00 £4.50 £6.30 £11.70 £20.70 £1.80 28% Aug-11
300 WELLINGBOROQUGH £2.30 £3.40 £4.90 £9.40 £16.90 £1.50 £3.45 £5.10 £7.35 £14.10 £25.35 £2.25 50% Oct-11
301 |WYRE FOREST £2.70 £3.40 £4.90 £9.40 £16.90 £1.50 £4.05 £5.10 £7.35 £14.10 £25.35 £2.25 50% Jun-12
302 REDDITCH £2.78 £3.48 £4.88 £8.98 £15.88 £1.38 £4.03 £4.73 £6.13 £10.23 £17.13 £1.38 £1.25 Apr-11
303 ALLERDALE £2.90 £2.90 £4.85 £10.70 £20.45 £1.95 £4.35 £4.35 £7.83 £16.53 £31.03 £2.92 50% Mar-10
304 CEREDIGION £2.60 £3.35 £4.85 £9.35 £16.85 £1.50 £3.00 £4.05 £6.15 £12.45 £22.95 £2.10 A0% Jan-08
305 ASHFIELD £3.00 £3.00 £4.80 £10.20 £19.20 £1.80 £4.00 £4.00 £6.20 £12.60 £23.40 £2.15 19.44% Dec-10
306 BEDFORD £3.20 £3.20 £4.80 £9.60 £17.60 E1.60 £4.20 £4.20 £5.80 £10.60 £18.60 £1.60 £1 May-08
307 CAERPHILLY £3.00 £3.00 £4.80 £10.20 £19.20 £1.80 £3.50 £3.50 £5.50 £11,50 £21,50 £2.00 1.11% Aug-10
308 CONWY £2.60 £2.60 £4.80 £11.40 £22.40 £2.20 £3.90 £3.90 £7.20 £17.10 £33.60 £3.30 50% Aug-08
309 DERBYSHIRE DALES £3.00 £3.00 £4.80 £10.20 £19.20 £1.80 £4.50 £4.50 £7.25 £15.50 £29.00 £2.70 50% Sep-11
310 DONCASTER £2.10 £3.30 £4.80 £9.30 £16.80 £1.50 £2.55 E£3.40 £5.10 £10.20 £18.70 £1.70 13.33% Oct-08
311 GATESHEAD £2.00 £3.40 £4.80 £9.00 £16.20 £1.42 £2.50 £4.10 £5.90 £41.30 £20.10 £1.77 24.6% Mar-11
312 HAMILTON £2.40 £3.20 £4.80 £9.60 £17.60 £1.60 £3.00 £3.80 £5.40 £10.20 £18.20 £1.60 €0p Jun-12
313 LANCASTER £2.40 £3.20 £4.80 £9.60 £17.60 £1.60 £3.60 £4.80 £7.20 £14.40 £26.40 £2.40 50% Jun-11
314 LICHFIELD £3.00 £3.00 £4.80 £10.20 £19.20 £1.80 £4.50 £4.50 £7.00 £14.50 £27.00 £2.50 38.89% Jan-09
315 MANSFIELD £2.40 £3.30 £4.80 £9.30 £16.80 £1.50 £3.30 £4.42 £6.50 £12.74 £23.14 £2.08 38.67% Sep-i1
316 NORTH TYNESIDE £1.60 £3.20 £4.80 £10.00 £18.40 £1.70 £2.40 £4.20 £6.00 £11.80 £21.20 £1.90 25% Dec-08
317 ROCHDALE £1.80 £3.00 £4.80 £10.40 £19.60 £1.85 £2.25 £3.75 £6.00 £13.00 £24.50 £2.32 25% Jun-11
318 ROTHERHAM £2.50 £3.60 £4.80 £8.40 £14.40 £1.20 £2.50 £3.80 £5.20 £9.40 £16.40 £1.40 14.28% Dec-07
319 RUTHERGLEN £2.40 £3.20 £4.80 £9.60 £17.60 £1.60 £3.00 £3.80 £5.40 £10.20 £18.20 £1.60 E0p Dec-11
320 SHROPSHIRE £3.30 £330 £4.80 £9.30 £16.80 £1.50 £4.95 £4.95 £7.45 £14.95 £27.47 £2.50 66.66% Apr-11
321 TORFAEN £3.50 £3.50 £4.80 £8.60 £14.90 £1.26 £4.20 £4.20 £5.85 £10.65 £18.60 £1.60 26.98% Sep-08
322 SANDWELL £3.15 £3.15 £4.75 £9.15 £16.55 £1.47 £4.70 £5.00 E£7.10 £13.70 £24.80 £2.21 50% Dec-08
323 |STAFFS MOORLANDS £2.20 £3.25 £475 £9.40 £17.20 | £1.50" | €3.10 £4.85 £7.35 | Ei510 | £28.10 £2.25% 50% Apr05
324 BARNSLEY £3.10 £3.10 £4.70 £9.50 £17.50 £1.60 £31.60 E3.ED £5.40 £10.20 £18.20 £1.60 B0p Nov-10
325  |BERWICK ON TWEED £1.90 £3.30 £4.70 £9.10 £16.40 £1.45 £2.50 £3.90 £5.30 £9.70 £17.00 £1.45 60p Aug-12
326 |BLACKBURN £2.30 £3.10 £4.70 £9.50 £17.50 £1.60 £2.40 £3.50 £5.30 £10.70 £19.70 £1.80 12.50% Sep-11
327 |EAST AYRSHIRE £2.75 £2.75 £4.70 £10.40 £19.85 £1.89 £3.75 £3.75 £5.70 £11.40 £20.85 £1.89 £1 Dec-10
328 EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE £3.00 £3.00 £4.70 £9.80 £18.30 £1.70 £3.80 £3.80 £5.80 £11.80 £21.80 £2.00 17.65% Jul-10
329 EAST NORTHANTS £2.50 £3.30 £4,70 £9.10 £16.30 £1.45 E£3.75 £4.95 £7.05 £13.65 £24.45 £2.18 50% Jan-12
330 HIGHLANDS £2.50 £3.30 £4.70 £8.70 £15.50 £1.35 £3.00 £4.40 £6.30 £12.00 £21.60 £1.83 41,30% Jun-11
331 HYNDBURN £2.50 £3.40 £4.70 E8.50 E£14.80 £1.26 £3.00 £3.90 £5.20 £9.00 £15.30 £1.26 50p May-03
332 STIRLING £2.00 £2.90 £4.70 £10.10 £19.10 £1.80 £2.50 £3.70 £590 £12.70 £23.90 £2.25 25.53% Jan-10
333 WARRINGTON £2.30 £3.10 £4.70 £9.50 £17.20 £1.80 £2.80 £4.00 £6.40 £13.60 £30.40 £2.40 50% Nov-09
334 r\;k'EST LANCASHIRE £2.50 £3.40 £4.70 £8.60 £15.10 £1,30 £3.10 £4.18 £5.74 £10.42 £18.22 £1.56 20% May-11
335 IAMBER VALLEY £2.60 £2.60 £4.60 £10.60 £20,60 £2.00 £3.90 £3.90 £6.90 £15.90 £30.90 £3.00 50% Aug-12
336 COPELAND £2.80 £2.80 £4,60 £10.00 £19.00 £1.80 £4.20 £4.20 £6.90 £13.65 £25.65 £2.70 50% Apr-i1
337 EAST DUNBARTONSHIRE £2.20 £3.00 £4.60 £9.40 £17.40 £1.60 £3.70 £4.50 £6.10 £10.90 £18.90 £1.60 £1.50 Ma!-‘lz
338 FALKIRK £2.00 £2.90 £4.60 £9.80 £18.40 £1.73 £2.50 £3.60 £5.80 £12.30 £23.00 £2.18 25% Apr-12
339 SEFTON £1.60 £3.20 £4.60 £9.00 £16.60 1.46* £2.00 £3.75 £5.50 £10.50 £19.00 £1.83 25.00% Nov-11
340 WAKEFIELD £2.00 £3.10 £4.60 £9.10 £16.6€0 £1.50 £2.00 £3.60 £5.30 £10.40 £18.90 £1.70 13.33% Dec-11
341 BURNLEY £2.50 £2.90 £4.50 £9.30 £17.30 £1.60 £3.00 E3.60 £5.80 £12.40 £23.40 £2.20 37.50% Jul-08
342 MERTHYR TYDFIL £3.00 £3.00 £4.50 £9.00 £16.50 £1.50 £4.00 £4.00 £6.20 £12.80 £23.80 E£2.20 46.67% Aug-08
343 |REDCAR & CLEVELAND £3.00 £3.00 £4.50 £9.00 £16.50 £1.50 £3.50 £3.50 £5.30 £10.70 £19.70 £1.80 20% Oct-11
344 STOCKTON ON TEES £2.50 £3.20 E4.50 £8.40 £14.80 £1.29 £2.80 £3.85 £5.80 £11.65 £21.25 £1.84 50.38% Jun-08
345 CORBY £1.80 £2.90 £4.40 £8.80 £16.20 £1.48 £2.70 £4.35 £6.60 £13.20 £24.30 £2.22 50% Aug-11
346 EAST RENFREW £2.80 £2.90 £4.40 EB.60 £15.60 £1.40 £3.30 £3.40 £4.90 £9.10 £16.10 £1.40 50p Aug-08
347 KIRKLEES £2.00 £3.00 £4.40 £8.60 £15.50 £1.4 £2.50 £3.70 £5.50 £10.90 £19.90 £1.860 28.5T% Oct-06
348 KNOWSLEY £2.00 £320 £4.40 £8.80 £17.00 £1.61* £2.25 £3.75 £5.25 £10.75 £21.00 £2.01* 24.84% Oct-11
349 NORTH AYRSHIRE £2.50 £2.90 £4.40 £8.90 £15.20 £1,50 £3.00 £3.50 £5.30 £10.70 £19.70 £1.80 20% May-12
350 NORTH LANARKSHIRE £2.00 £2.80 £4.40 £9.20 £17.20 £1.60 £3.00 £3.80 £5.40 £10.20 £17.20 £1.60 £1 Jul-11
351 OADBY & WIGSTON £3.00 £3.00 £4.40 £8.60 £15.60 £1.40 £4.00 £4.00 £6.22 £11.77 £21.02 £1.86 33.00% Sep-07
352 PENDLE £3.00 £3.00 £4.40 £8.60 £15.60 £1.40 £3.50 £3.50 £5.00 £9.50 £17.00 £1.50 714% Jan-08
353 SOUTH TYNESIDE £2.00 £3.00 £4.40 £9.00 £16.40 £1.45 £2.20 £3.80 £5.60 £10.60 £19.20 £1.71 14.77% Nov-07
354 ST. HELENS £1.40 £2.80 £4.40 £9.20 £17.20 £1.61 £1.50 £3.30 £540 £11.90 £22.60 £2.15 33.33% Mar-11
355 AYLESBURY VALE £3.00 £3.00 £4.30 £8.20 £16.20 £1.30" £3.75 £3.75 £545 £10.35 £20.25 £1.65 25% Jul-10
356 BLAENAU GWENT £2.80 £2.80 £4.30 £8.80 £16.30 £1.50 £3.70 £3,70 £5.70 £11.70 £21.70 £2.00 25% Apr-11
357 INVERCLYDE £2.20 £3.00 £4.30 £8.50 £15.50 £1.41 £2.30 £3.00 £4.40 £8.80 £16.00 £1.44 2.46% Nov-11
358 MIDDLESBROUGH £2.80 £2.80 £4.30 £8.80 £16.30 £1.50 £2.80 £2.80 £4.30 £8.80 £16.30 £1.50 NIL Oct-11
359 NEWCASTLE-U-LYME £2.20 £2.90 £4.20 £8.00 £14.30 £1.26 £3.00 £4.05 £5.70 £10.65 £18.90 £1.65 30.95% Aug-08
360 WESTERN ISLES £2.60 £2.92 £4.20 £8.04 £14.44 £1.28 £3.25 £3.65 £5.25 £10.05 £18.05 £1.60 25% Apr-07
361 HARTLEPQOL £2.00 £2.80 £3.60 EG.10 £10.30 £0.84 £2.00 £3.30 £4.80 £9.20 £16.50 £1.47 75% Aug-08
362 'SOUTH KESTEVEN £1,70 £1.70 £3.50 £8.90 £17.90 £1.80 £2.55 £2.55 £5.25 £13.35 £26.85 £2.70 50% Jan-12
Erom B - ; : 7

NATIONAL AVERAGES £2.67 £3.66 £5.46 £10.89 £19.96 £1.80 £3.55 £4.34 £7.21 £14.60 £26.15 E2.36




	Agenda
	4 Hackney Carriage Table of Fares
	Hackney Carriage Table of Fares - Appendix 1
	Hackney Carriage Table of Fares - Appendix 2
	Hackney Carriage Table of Fares - Appendices 3-6
	Hackney Carriage Table of Fares - Appendix 7


